From: Andrew Gant <AGant@vcso.us>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@vcso.us>
Subject: RE: PRR - Completed ROIs August-December 2022
Date: Wed, 4 Jan 2023 20:31:13 +0000 (01/04/2023 03:31:13 PM)

Good afternoon, there was 1 IA closed in that timeframe and it's attached.

Received Deputy Sean Castro’s IA from October 2022

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@vcso.us>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@vcso.us>
Subject: PRR - Completed ROIs August-December 2022

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please
use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Andrew / Laura

PRR for the completed ROIs from August to the end of December 2022.

Regards,

VX
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